# Jerwanah Timpson

## **Registered Nurse**

Washington, DC 20018 jerwanah.timpson@gmail.com +1 202 907 8716

Emphatic, compassionate, and patient-centered Registered Nurse with 4+ years of experience in Medical-Surgical Pulmonary Medicine. Skilled at building rapport with patients and working effectively with interdisciplinary teams. Seeking to gain knowledge and successfully transition in the role of patient care manager.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

#### **Patient Care Manager**

MedStar Washington Hospital Center - Washington, DC February 2021 to Present

- Keeping the Hospitals SPIRIT values, mission, and vision as the force for decision making and patient care
- Implemented safety and quality improvement by completing Interdisciplinary Model of Care Rounding
- Completed audits for Tracers and Environment of Care
- Offered professional guidance, leadership, and supervision to staff
- Evaluated, implemented, and devised standard protocols on the unit.
- Conducted performance reviews and ensured staff met the goals and initiatives.
- Cooperated with physicians, Medical Directors, capacity management, staffing office, Case Management, and pharmacy.
- Supervise staff of 45 nurses, 12 patient care technicians, and 4 unit clerks.
- Monitored and managed unit workflow, in addition to, delegating tasks and resolving unit issues
- Perform duty as delegating clinical coach to train new graduates and experienced nurses with a 10-12 week orientation

#### **Clinical Nurse**

MedStar Washington Hospital Center - Washington, DC July 2017 to February 2021

- · Provide medical treatment for patients with various health conditions, specifically ventilator patients
- Develop and implement nursing care plans specific to each patient
- Monitor patient vital signs and lab values
- Perform detailed physical and psychosocial assessments and documentation
- Manage patients recovering from medical and surgical procedures, while advocating wound care, ostomy care, and pressure ulcer prevention
- Assist physicians with bedside procedures
- Supervise staff of 5 to 7 nurses and monitor unit workflow, in addition to delegating tasks and resolving unit issues
- Perform duty as clinical coach by educating and training new nurse graduates with a 10–12-week orientation

### **Medical Assistant**

ADVANCED GASTROENTEROLOGY and Hepatology - Washington, DC June 2014 to August 2016

- Obtained and recorded patients' vital signs, intake and output, and rapid glucose
- Assist patients with referrals to specialists for procedures
- Recorded prior authorizations for procedures and diagnostic tests
- · Administrative duties: answering the phone, scheduling appointments, billing, and bookkeeping
- Provides administrative support to Office Manager
- Followed isolation precautions and infection control procedures

## Education

#### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE in NURSING**

TRINITY WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY - Washington, DC May 2017

#### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE in PSYCHOLOGY**

VIRGINIA COMMONWEALTH UNIVERSITY - Richmond, VA May 2012

#### Skills

- • Care Plan Development Mentorship and Training Wound Care Electronic Medical Record (MedConnect) Medication Administration and IV Management Phlebotomy Interdisciplinary Collaboration
- Nursing
- · Office Administration
- Vital Signs
- Experience Administering Injections
- Patient Care
- Laboratory Experience
- · Infection Control Training
- EMR Systems
- Telecommunication
- Caregiving
- Medical Terminology
- Employee Orientation
- Hospital Experience
- Venipuncture

### Certifications and Licenses

## Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

April 2021 to April 2023

## **CPR/BLS**

July 2021 to July 2023

## **Certified Medical Surgical Registered Nurse**

July 2020 to July 2022

## Additional Information

## **SKILLS**

Planning/Organization Skills, Communication, Detailed Oriented, Attentive and Interpersonal Skills.